



Meeting of the Business Forum Mid Devon Executive

15th November 2018

BW Tiverton Hotel

Minutes

In Attendance: Andrew Lathwell, Hugh Thompson, Colin Slade, Chris Prentis, Richard Chesterton, David Disney, Marc Challacombe, Linda Middleton-Jones

Apologies: Chris Shears,

July meeting minutes: accepted

A warm welcome was extended to Hugh Thompson who is taking over the role of Treasurer for the Forum. Proposed by AL, seconded by LMJ.

Matters Arising: None

Chairman's Opening Remarks: a decision on membership fees and buffet charges needs to be taken. To be discussed at a Strategy day early in January. LMJ/CS

Christmas lunch date to be confirmed - LMJ

Finance: £3,565 in bank. New treasurer has been appointed (see above) proposed by AL, seconded by CS

Membership Report: 44 members, 13 new and 31 renewals

Marketing Report: Dates for meetings in 2019 being negotiated. Membership offer to be defined at Strategy day.

GDPR: some challenged for John Bodley-Scott need to be resolved.

Events: Discussions on breakfast events to be considered at Strategy Day

Guest Speakers: Suggestions to AL

AOB: None